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7th Decr

Sary

Sir,

With reference to

letter of the s0 Ultimo, relative

to locations occupied by

individual Indians on the

Reserves within your Agency.

in respect to which yo

state it would be difficell

to furnish this Department

with anything like a correct

statement of the same

without the lands being

surveyed or laid off into

Lots, I have to inform you

that the Department is

the impression that there need

not necessarity be a aigular

survey made of the Indian

locations, but that the Agent

with the Chief and principal

mer

Mosis Cray Esqr

Indian Agent,

Perth.

Vistru Co

O.A.
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